Town Clerk – Chris Robson Town Mayor – Cllr Richard Slade



Planning Committee

Present: Committee Members

Cllrs Slade (Chairperson), Collins, Cooper-Marsh, Dunford, Hitchin and Pitt

Absent: Cllrs Maslen and Terry

In Attendance: Town Clerk, Senior Administrator

Minutes of the meeting of the Planning committee held on Tuesday 11th June 2024 at 6.15pm in the Priory Centre, Priory Lane, St Neots, PE19 2BH.

008 Apologies for Absence

ACTIONS

Apologies were received and noted from Cllr Terry.

009 Declarations of Interest

There were none.

010 Election of Deputy Chairperson

RESOLVED to elect Cllr Pitt as Deputy Chairperson to the Planning Committee for the Council year 2024-25.

011 Minutes

RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 7th May 2024.

Admin

012 Public Participation

There were no members of the public present.

013 Schedule of Current Planning Applications

Members considered the schedule of planning applications, and their responses are appended to these minutes.

Admin

014 Wintringham Development - Public Rights of Way Proposals

Members considered communication from Urban & Civic for Public Right of Way proposals in connection with the Wintringham development (application for reserved matters application reference 23/00652/REM).

Admin

Members support the proposed changes to the public right of way including the process to remove the public crossings across the railway and reinstate the underpass as a public right of way.

015 Development Management Committee

A meeting is due to be held on 19th June 2024 at which there would be two items on the agenda relating to St Neots. Cllr Slade and Cllr Pitt would not be able to participate in the discussion. No other Members were available to attend.

COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSON

APPROVED- 25th June 2024 Page **1** of **1**



Schedule of Planning Applications – 11th June 2024

No.	Reference	Development	SNTC Decision	Notes			

Tho	following application/s	are for listed building consent					
me	Tollowing application/s	are for listed building consent					
The	I following application/s	are in a conservation area					
S1	24/00915/FUL	Anshul Raja - Apavi Group Holdings 58 - 62 High Street, St Neots PE19 1JQ Alterations to existing windows and installation of new entrances and display windows.	SUPPORT	Fits in with the local street scene			
S2	24/00832/FUL	Lucy Anderson – Fatface 45 Market Square St Neots, PE19 2AR Shopfront Refurbishment / Maintenance / Colour Change New Signage	SUPPORT	Fits in with the local street scene			
All other applications							
S3	24/00723/FUL	Mr Mark Garrood 15 - 16 Howard Road, Eaton Socon, St Neots, PE19 8ET Increase in height of existing chimney flue serving industrial unit	SUPPORT	Members noted the application and support subject to the approval of HDC Environmental Health Officer.			
S4	24/00722/REM	Gallagher Estates Ltd Loves Farm Eastern Expansion Development Area Cambridge Road St Neots Application for Reserved Matters Approval relating to 1300388OUT for the appearance, layout, scale and landscaping of foul water pumping station	SUPPORT	Members support the application with the approval of CCC Lead Local Flood Authority.			

Chairperson